ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING July 18,1974, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

All Board Members present.

Opinions and Orders were adopted by a vote of 5-0 in these cases; ## 73-245, 73-248, CBE v. Commonwealth Edison and Commonwealth Edison; 73-278, Clark Oil, 73-464 through 73-468, Commonwealth Edison; 74-32, Trojan; 74-50, Pow-Wow Club; 74-68, City of Polo; 74-75, Great Lakes Carbon; 74-118, Greenlee Bros.; 74-136, Hughes; 74-141, Acme Barrel; 74-143, Master Tank; 74-150, Western Ill. Power; 74-174 Apple River Chemical; 73-383, Scheutte v. Korsmeyer.

An opinion and order was adopted in #73-393, Wilson & Bailey by a vote of 4-1. Mr. Dumelle dissented believing the penalty should be higher.

An order was adopted in ##74-5, 73-61, 74-51, Alton Box Board and Laclede Steel by a vote of 4-1, Mr. Seaman dissenting. Mr. Henss will prepare an order. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an opinion for consideration at a future Board meeting.

In #74-34, Granite City, verbal motion was made by Ms. Leah Hamilton, attorney for petitioner, for an interim variance to and including September 17, 1974 and a conditional waiver was filed. The Board voted 5-0 to allow the interim variance and ordered that any available transcripts be filed. Mr. Henss will prepare an order.

Motion to dismiss in #73-409, Hyon was allowed by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Marder will prepare an order.

Motion to dismiss in #73-198, Midway v. Kanestwas assigned to Mr. Seaman for a draft proposal to be considered on July 25, 1974.

In #73-470, E. St. Louis & Interurban Water Co. , the Clerk was asked to request the Hearing Officer to schedule hearings.

Motion for leave to file reply memorandum by respondent in #74-140, Western Piece Dryers was granted and prior Board Order denying a motion to strike was reaffirmed by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Henss will prepare an order.

Motion to consolidate and continue in #74-178, City-wide Services was granted by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Henss will prepare an order.

Motion to dismiss in #74-185, Intercraft was granted by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Motion for consolidation in #74-192, Illinois Brick was granted by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Objection and motion for hearing in #74-197, Walworth Co. was denied by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Minutes, July 18, 1974 Page 2

Motion to dismiss in #74-248, Perk Foods was denied by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Motions in ##74-144, Fremont Schools and 74-262, City of Morrison were held.

These cases were discussed and placed on the agenda for July 25, 1974 for further discussion or decision: ## 73-345, Chrysler; 73-452, Mobil Oil; 74-59, Chickasaw Hills; 74-138, Acme Barrel; 74-182, Edison; 74-189, Village of Round Lake Beach; 73-390, Illinois Valley Hardware; 74-78, V.J. Dolan.

These new cases were ordered held for Agency recommendations by a vote of 5-0: ## 74-266, Wirco Castings; 74-267, Fred McCullough; 74-268, Western Acadia, Inc.

Hearings were authorized in these new cases by a vote of 5-0: #74-269, Hillview Farms; 74-270, Stepan Chemical; 74-271, CIPS.

This new case was ordered held for Agency recommendation and additional information by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order: #74-272, City of Carthage.

All matters not disposed of as listed were ordered placed on the agenda for July 25, 1974.

I, Christan L. Moffett, Clerk of the Board, hereby certify that the Board adopted the above Minutes this day of week, 1974 by a vote of _____.

Chiete of moffet